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Kreye, Joseph

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 8:52 AM

To: Kreye, Joseph; Shovers, Marc; Grant, Peter; Malaise, Gordon
Subject: FW: Drafting Request: AB 75 - Amendment request
Importance: High

Joe, Marc, Peter, and Gordon:

| don't know who would be in charge of these amendments, but | think, of the four of you, the bases are covered. Please
forward if not.

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 10:29 PM

To: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene
Subject: Drafting Request: AB 75 - Amendment request
Importance: High

Rick & Cathlene,

Please draft the two amendments below as assembly amendments to ASA 1 to AB 75.
These are priorities. We would appreciate getting these as soon as possible

. Jobs tax credit
Change s.9443(11) to read August 1, 2009.
Take funding from the Joint Committee on Finance supplemental appropriation.
Modify amount of funding to be $10 million

e & o

2. Increase funds for Worker Training (see JFC motion 165)
Provide $10 million to Wisconsin Technical College System for worker training programs
e Take funding from the Joint Committee on Finance supplemental appropriation.

Please call if you have any questions or need additional information. Thanks.

denise
Gottlieb office
7-2369
239-6754
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

o 190

v

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 252, lir% 14: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2009-10 by

$5,000,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2010-11 by $5§0,000 for
v

the purpo& of making the payments under ss. 71.07 (3q) (d) 2., 71.28 (3q) (d) 2., and

71.47 (3q) (d) 2.

v
2. Page 782, line 2: delete “December 31, 2011” and substitute “June 30, 2009”.

v
3. Page 783, line 1: delete “account” and substitute “accounts”.

/ "
4. Page 783, line 2: delete that line and substitute&:nder ss. 20.835 (2) (bb)
Vv’
and 20.865 (4) (a).”.

5. Page 887, liVne 2: delete “December 31, 2011” and substitute “June 30, 2009”.
v

6. Page 888, line 1: delete “account” and substitute “accounts”.
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; v
@ 7. Page 888, line 2: delete that line and substituteégm/der ss. 20.835 (2) (bb)
v

2 and 20.865 (4) (a).”.

v
3 8. Page 940, line 20: delete “December 31, 2011” and substitute “June 30,
4 2009”.
5 9. Page 941, line 20: delete “account” and substitute “accounts”.

1~
10. Page 941, line 21: delete that line and substitute(fz:nder ss. 20.835 (2) (bb)

7 d.20.865 (4) (a).”.
an a /

8 11. Page 1897, line 15: delete “January 1, 2012” and substitute “July 1, 2009”.

9 (END)



